
On 4/8/2010 2:16 PM, Tofanelli, Gary wrote:

    That is great news!
  I checked with Baldor for the boards you requested.
  They advised the first one you asked for is EXB001A01. Your price is $211.08. Baldor has stock in Arkansas.
  The second one should be EXB012A01. They said that it has been discontinued. Baldor is checking to see if they
can still manufacture it. I was promised an answer by tomorrow. As soon as I get their reply, I will send you a formal
quote.
  I also look forward to working with you on the upgrade.
  Thank you...
 
Gary Tofanelli
Professional Account Manager
 
Kaman Industrial Technologies Corporation
3269 Koapaka st.
Honolulu, Hi. 96819
 
(808) 836-1371 Off
(808) 833-0538 Fax
(808) 341-0860 Cell
 
www.kamandirect.com
 
Numatics 2000 Series Valves with Next Generation G3™ Electronics combines leading edge fieldbus technology
with Numatics valves to meet your application needs.  For details, see www.kamandirect.com/g3.
 

 

 

From: Steven E. Bauman [mailto:bauman@cfht.hawaii.edu]
Sent: Wednesday, April 07, 2010 4:31 PM
To: Tofanelli, Gary
Subject: Re: Drive Package

Hi Gary,

Could you please provide me with a quotation for two (2) different types of serial communication
boards. Thanks

        Group 2 Board Name                    Catalog No.                Manual No.

RS-232 Serial                              EXB001A0X              MN13101.
RS-232/485 Serial                       EXB012A0X              MN13102.

Steve

 =============================================
Steven E. Bauman
Operations Mechanical Engineering Manager
Canada-France-Hawaii Telescope Corporation
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65-1238 Mamalahoa Highway
Kamuela, Hawaii  96743
bauman@cfht.hawaii.edu
Office (808) 885-3172
Cell    (808) 896-8996
Home (808) 315-8097
Fax    (808) 885-7288
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